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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C. 20463

December 21, 1984

Ruth K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer
Vickers for the People Committee
P.O. Box 863

McCook, Nebraska 69001

RE: MUR 1789

Vickers for the People
Committee Ruth K. Rothmeyer,
Treasurer

Dear Ms. Rothmeyer:

On December 18, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that Vickers for the People Committee and you, as treasurer, had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44l1lb(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with
the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close its file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that the acceptance of corporate
funds after candidate status has been achieved is nevertheless
appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 101.3. You should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Ylower €. Hara

Thomas E. Harris
Vice Chairman

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Decermber 21, 1984

Verne Moore, Jr.

McGill, Koley, Parsonage & Lanphier, P.C.
10010 Regency Circle, Suite 300

Omaha, Nebraska 68114

RE: MUR 1789
Dear Mr. Moore:

On September 24, 1984, the Commission notified your client,
Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 18, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by
Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter as it pertains to your
client. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

December 21, 1984

E.A. Jaksha
13406 Shirley
Omaha, Nebraska 68144

MUR 1789

Dear Mr. Jaksha:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 13, 1984, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed by the Omaha
Suburban Area Council of Schools and that there is reason to
believe that Vickers for the People Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a). However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against Vickers for the People Committee. Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

enneth A. G _
Associate Ggheral Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

E.A. Jaksha
13406 Shirley
Omaha, Nebraska 68144
Re: MUR 1789

Dear Mr. Jaksha:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 13, 1984, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed by the Omaha
Suburban Area Council of Schools and that there is reason to
believe that Vickers for the People Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a). However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against Vickers for the People Committee. Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 1l1l1l.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

First General Counsel's Report vif(, qx{
' i




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Verne Moore, Jr.

McGill, Koley, Parsonage & Lanphier, P.C.
10010 Regency Circle, Suite 300

Omaha, Nebraska 68114

RE: MUR 1789

Dear Mr. Moore:

On September 24, 1984, the Commission notified your client,
9 Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign

o Act of 1971, as amended.

- The Commission, on December , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information

™M provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
G of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by
Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools. Accordingly, the
=r Commission closed its file in this matter as it pertains to your
o client. This matter will become a part of the public record
: within 30 days.
' Sincerely,
[ s
Charles N. Steele
= General Counsel
(o]

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Ruth K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer
Vickers for the People Committee
P.O. Box 863

McCook, Nebraska 69001

RE: MUR 1789

Vickers for the People
Committee Ruth K. Rothmeyer,
Treasurer

Dear Ms. Rothmeyer: .

On December , 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that Vickers for the People Committee and you, as treasurer, had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with
the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no further action and close its file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that- the acceptance of corporate
funds after candidate status has been achieved is nevertheless
appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 101.3. You should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

First General Counsel's Report
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ruth K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer
Omaha Suburban Area Council

)

)

Vickers for the People Committee,) MUR 1789

)

)
of Schools )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of
December 18, 1984, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in
MUR 1789:
1. Find reason to believe Vickers for People
and its treasurer, Ruth Rothmeyer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 441b and take no further action.

Find no reason to believe Omaha Suburban
Area Council of Schools violated the Act.

CLOSE THE FILE.

Send the letters attached to the General
Counsel's report dated MUR 1789.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, and McDonald
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners
Harris and Reiche dissented.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ JODY C. RANSOM 9@(
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 1984
SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1789 - First General

Counsel's Report signed December 4,
1984 '

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Wednesday, December 5, 1984 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

™M
o
<r

Commissioner Elliott

49

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

3 41

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, December 18, 1984.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel.éé

DATE: December 5, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR_ 1780 lst GC Report

™~ The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
1] .
e for the Commission Meeting of
Open Session
™M
= Closed Session
by
CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
o
e 48 Hour Tally Vote (x] Compliance (]
Sensitive [x]
c Non-Sensitive [] Audit Matters [ ]
<T 24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation [ ]
Sensitive [ ]
o Non-Sensitive {1 Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Information [ 1] Status Sheets [ 1]
Sensitive (]
Non-Sensitive [ -] Advisory Opinions {1

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) [ ]
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1335 K Btraet. oW Arthieaeto J
Washington, D.C. 20463 - _

FIRST GENERAL COUMSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMIT. MUR 1789

g40f0 5 A9: ST

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION /Y/s /:g54,~ DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 9/19 94
DATE OF FICATION TO
RESPONDENT 9/24/84
STAFF MEMBER edford

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: E.A. Jaksha
RESPONDENTS' NAME: Vickers for the People Committee, Ruth K.

Rothmeyer, Treasurer

Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b, 11 C.F.R. § 101.3
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Vickers for the People Committee
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant, E.A. Jaksha, alleges that the Vickers for
the People Committee ("Vickers Committee"™) and its treasurer,
Ruth K. Rothmeyer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by accepting a
corporate contribution (in-kind) from the Omaha Suburban Area
Council of Schools ("0SACS"), an incorporated entity, in the
amount of $410. The in-kind contribution was reported by the
Vickers Committee on its 12 Day Pre-Primary report. The report
noted that the in-kind contribution was received for "Testing the
waters®™ on December 2, 1983.

Letters notifying the respondents of the filing of the
complaint were sent on September 24, 1984. The treasurer
responded on behalf of the Vickers Committee and herself on
October 15, 1984. On October 9, 1984, OSACS requested a two week
extension. The extension was granted; and a response filed on

October 26, 1984.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Vickers Committee responded to the complaint by
submitting a copy of a refund check payable to OSACS dated
October 10, 1984. The letter states that the refund will be
reported on the Committee's Pre-General Election Report. The
Vickers Committee states that good faith inquiries had been made
to determine whether OSACS was incorporated. The Committee had
determined that OSACS was not incorporated and therefore did not
refund the money. However, the Vickers Committee states that
upon notification that OSACS was incorporated, the money was
refunded.

The response from OSACS states that it paid a hotel bill for
Mr. Vickers in the amount of $410. OSACS did not consider this
payment to be an in-kind contribution to Vickers' federal
campaign. The response notes OSACS's receipt of a check in the
amount of $410 from the Vickers Committee and deposit of the
money to OSACS's account.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a corporation is prohibited
from making a contribution or expenditure in connection with a
federal election and a political committee is prohibited from
knowingly accepting or receiving any contribution in violation of
this section. The report filed by the Vickers Committee
indicates that the contribution was received for "Testing the
Waters." 11 C.F.R. § 101.3 requires that funds received prior to
an individual becoming a candidate, which are not in compliance
with the Act once the individual becomes a candidate, shall be
returned to the contributor within ten days after the individual

becomes a candidate.




iy P

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 101.3, the $410 should have been
returned to OSACS within ten days after Mr. Vickers became a
federal candidate. Mr. Vickers filed a Statement of Candidacy
with the Commission on April 23, 1984. Using this date as the
date he became a candidate under the Act, the Vickers Committee
should have refunded the $410 by May 3, 1984.

The Regulations place the responsibility for returning
illegal funds received prior to becoming a candidate with the
committee. The corporation in this matter paid for Vickers' room
before he achieved candidate status and under the "testing of the
waters® provision of the Act. Such activity by a corporation is
not prohibited. Thus, the Office of General Counsel recommends
finding reason to believe the Vickers Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b by failing to return the contribution within 10 days after
Vickers became a candidate (11 C.F.R. § 101.3). However, since
the amount of the violation is $410 and the money has now been
refunded, it is recommended that no further action be taken
against the Vickers Committee. It is also recommended that no
reason to believe be found against OSACS and the closing of the
file.

RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe Vickers for People and its treasurer,

Ruth Rothmeyer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b and take no further

action.

Find no reason to believe Omaha Suburban Area Council of

Schools violated the Act.




= Close the file.
4. Send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele

Y 18y

Associate General Counsel

— Attachments
I. Responses
II. Proposed Letters

3

4 9 3 |
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F O R C ONGRE S S
14 EAST RAILROAD - KEARNEY, NEBRASKA 68847
D88

October 12, 1984

CoRTIrI=ZD MATL
227U RECEIZT REQUZSTED

=
Federal Il missi (=] o -=
Feieral Zlection Commission — AP
1325 i Street, W -— =
shington, DC 20463 Tche I
Arveniion: ils, Judy Thedfoxd ") -
Ra: IR 17859 *° - Sl
[ — R
TTh. 2 Ta== 2 2 ~ e —— &> .s 2y . 2 S TAae - . - ‘ma T
_nis letter Is in resI:nzes Lo your ingulry received Ty us on Seriember 2, 1Gi4.

~

e nove veturmed the J41C,.0C In-lind coniribvuiion to the Creaha Stuburtan Zrea
Cozneil of Schools. I talked with lr. Ken Gross, a staif person with the
Tederal Clection Commission, on Cetober 11, as to how we should amend ihe
original revort and he felt that we can report the return of the S410.00

or. cur rre-General rerort which we will file on or before the October 25,
filing date.

e reported the $410.0C In-¥ind contribution on our Twelfth Day Report afier
rmeling good faith 1nqu1r1es as to whether the Omazha Suburban Area Council

c’ lzhocls was 2 corsoretion., It was reported that this was not 2 ccrporatiorn.
e filed ihe a2 pronrzaue and croper reports listing the contribution. As

scon &s it was trouzit o cir atiention that the Oraha Sudur:ian Avea Courcil
of Schools is a2 corporation we returned the money.

Tlezse be assured ithat you have our full cooperation in helring to clear up
this complaint.

Sin.erely. Y, /7
79T, i %!/”W"“j”‘/

Iﬁ..h K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer
cc. Omzha Suburban Area Council of Schools

I au st that I am the writexr of tnls letter and have signed in the zresence
© ihe Notary Public whose seal is affixed below.

ZiTaerited and sworn to otzlore ne a lolary ~u“l1c, this /:5( day cf
Kl s ’/ y ‘.::l“, at ; /./ /' ’ nGC':E’..,'.c..
. i . ] ‘ P MARTHAJO MOORE
— 7)o~ T fa e T/ 77z GENERAL NOTARIAL
4 ) TTTetary “otllc EEAL
- ; ¢ STATE OF NEBRASKA
Conmasion Cxpires
November 25, 1885

)

- . e -
. - 3 Ll e e T
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VICKERS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

;

RUTH ROTHMEYER, TREASURER 273
BOX 863
MC COOK, NE 86001 October 10, ;9 84 Ze-ti0
g‘;;l‘fo’:" Onaha Suburban Area Council of Schools .8 h1o.oo ]
Four hundred ten dollars - - - = = = - - - -4 00 - -

é,‘ é American State Bank

— McCok, Nebraska SHCT1
return of in-kind contribution

i

1110L1042031  D3pw72le 0273
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McGivrr, KoLEY, PARSONAGE & LANPHIER, P. C. ¢4 0LT 2§ 9 k n

STEPARN T.2001LL e» cofiemy:

JAMES L. ROLEY 2 THIRD FLOOR~-NORWEST BANX - REGENCY
: KEITN MILLER

RONALD K.PARSOMAGE 10010 REOENCY CIRCLE = i

MIONARL M0OILL VERNE MOORE

DAVID J. LANPRIER OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68114 PAUL A. FILOERSCH

ESNNETE D. GASKINS BONALD R. VOLEXER

PAUL C. JESSEX (e08) 007-9008 PRMNER

RICEARD L. ANDERSON X. XOLEY

R. THOMAS WORKMAN

ALLEN B. DAUBMAN

GARY M. OOTSDINER October 22, 1984

ROBERT L. LEPP

TERESA A.BEAUPAIT

ROBERT . GONDERINGER

TEOMAS C. PROMASKA

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

ATTENTION: Charles N. Steele
. General Counsel

Re: MUR 1789

This is in response to your letter of September 24, 1984, regard-
ing the captioned matter.

Attached and submitted herewith is the form for designating '
counsel and a statement under oath.

After investigation, we have determined that the $410 designated
by the Vickers for the People Committee, Ruth K. Rothmeyer,
Treasurer, submitted as a Report of Receipts and Disbursements

for the period 1/1/84 through 4/25/84 was the payment by OSACS of
the hotel bill for Mr. Vickers and was not considered by OSACS

to be an in-kind contribution to Vickers' federal campaign. The
Vickers for the People Committee has sent to OSACS a check for
$410 to reimburse OSACS for the money so expended. This money

has been duly deposited in the OSACS' account (See sworn statement
attached) .

If there is any further action that you feel needs to be taken to
rectify this matter, please advise.

Yours very truly,

WAy,

Vé ne ore, Jr.
VM:rj

Enc.
cc: OSACS
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® e
STATEMENT /?(

I, Priscilla Ivey, being first duly sworn do hereby 3
state that I am the secretary for Gerald Koch in his capacity
as Executive Secretary of OSACS:; that I have received a check
in the amount of $410 from the Vickers for the People Committee,
Ruth K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer, and have deposited same to the
account of OSACS.

A TS
. ;-{xi»( C,i_,(/(,‘r’_/ ‘w‘J:/(b_.
Priscilla Ivey ' ¢/

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS

on thlswday of Q«ﬁ%& » 1984, before me,

a Notary Public in and for said County, personally came the
above named Priscilla Ivey who is personally known to me to be
the identical person whose name is affixed to the above
instrument and acknowledged the execution of said statement

to be her voluntary act and deed.

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the date last afore-
said. .

Notary P ic <)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Verne Moore, Jr.

McGill, Koley, Parsonage & Lanphier, P.C.
10010 Regency Circle, Suite 300

Omaha, Nebraska 68114

RE: MUR 1789

Dear Mr. Moore:

On September 24, 1984, the Commission notified your client,
Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December ¢ 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed by
Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter as it pertains to your
client. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Ruth K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer
Vickers for the People Committee
P.O. Box 863

McCook, Nebraska 69001

RE: MUR 1789
Vickers for the People
Committee Ruth K. Rothmeyer,

~ Treasurer

PN Dear Ms. Rothmeyer:

-— On December , 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that Vickers for the People Committee and you, as treasurer, had

M violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election

-~ Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with
the above referenced MUR. However, after considering the

oy circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to

= take no further action and close its file.

o The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials

‘' to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

r The Commission reminds you that the acceptance of corporate

on funds after candidate status has been achieved is nevertheless

appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 101.3. You should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

E.A. Jaksha
13406 Shirley
Omaha, Nebraska 68144

MUR 1789

Dear Mr. Jaksha:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 13, 1984, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed by the Omaha
Suburban Area Council of Schools and that there is reason to
believe that Vickers for the People Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a). However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against Vickers for the People Committee. Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information gome to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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STEPNEN T. MoOILL

TERESA 4. BEAUFAIT
ROBERT M. CONDERINGER
THOMAS O. PROMASKA

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

ATTENTION: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Re: MUR 1789

This is in response to your letter of September 24, 1984, regard-
ing the captioned matter.

Attached and submitted herewith is the form for designating
counsel and a statement under oath.

After investigation, we have determined that the $410 designated
by the Vickers for the People Committee, Ruth K. Rothmeyer,
Treasurer, submitted as a Report of Receipts and Disbursements

for the period 1/1/84 through 4/25/84 was the payment by OSACS of
the hotel bill for Mr. Vickers and was not considered by OSACS

to be an in-kind contribution to Vickers' federal campaign. The
Vickers for the People Committee has sent to OSACS a check for
$410 to reimburse OSACS for the money so expended. This money

has been duly deposited in the OSACS' account (See sworn statement
attached).

If there is any further action that you feel needs to be taken to
rectify this matter, please advise.

Yours veyy truly,




STATZMEKT OP DZSIGNATION CP COUNS2L

MUR 1789

RAMEZ OF COUNSEL: _Verne Moore, Jr.

ADDR2SS: .

10010 Regency Circle, -Suite 300

_Omaha, NE 68114

(402) 397-9988

The zbove-named individual is

3 L 2
K

councel a2né is zuthorized to receive znv o

Secretaf§7Treasurer"

Gerald Koch '
‘Secretary/Treasurer

il of Schools

216 Hillcrest Drive

Ralston, NE 68127

331-4328

331-1909




STATEMENT

I, Priscilla Ivey, being first duly sworn do hereby
state that I am the secretary for Gerald Koch in his capacity
as Executive Secretary of OSACS; that I have received a check
in the amount of $410 from the Vickers for the People Committee,
Ruth K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer, and have deposited same to the
account of OSACS.

, f} .
\ Al lx ‘f’ZI - Ly
Priscilla Ivey 74

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS

Oon thlswday of mﬂ. , 1984, before me,

a Notary Public in and for said County, personally came the
above named Priscilla Ivey who is personally known to me to be
the identical person whose name is affixed to the above
instrument and acknowledged the execution of said statement

to be her voluntary act and deed.

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the date last afore-

Notary P ic <)

said.
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Charles N Steele, General Counsel

Fedora) Election Commission , . - =1
1328 K St., Washington, D.C. 20463 S
Attn: Xenneth A Gross, Associate General Counsel
(3] Barbara A Johnson

cc: Press Office, FEC : Uyt o

‘Vl:f::" A
Reference:Alleged campaign violation filed Sept 12, 198413&:10@]0&&4
Sept 24, 1984; filed by E A Jaksha, Omaha, Ne. {7

Subject: Newspaper report, Omaha World Herald which implies that the
alleged violation has been satisfied by a return of a campaign contribution.

Communication on the alleged violation to me is limited to the Sept 24
acknowledgement of the Sept 12 filing. I would expect to be advised of any
disposition of ¢the case in a time at Jeast concurrent with notice to the |
parties charged of the wviolation. ] am advised in a telephone conversation’
with the FEC press office (523 406S) that there has been no disposition, that

pdhe case is pending.
According to the new item (copy enclosed) “the matter has been
Fesolved with an agreement that the Vickers campaign would repay the $410. Koch
and Mrs. Rothmeyer said an FEC investigator told them the repayment would end
“the matter.* A remark made by one of the parties at FEC as ]I was being
transfered around the office of the General Counsel and the press office
P%groed that return of the contribution involved does not absolve the violation.

] am disturbed that the case may be ended by the statement of an

investigator,; ] am under the impression that a decision comes under the
Jpurview of the General Counsel with a decision coming from the Commission, not
from a member of the staff.

I suggest that the resolution of the alleged violation is not in the

<Pands of the parties charged. It seems to me there is an admission of error
which admission does not absolve the act of the violation.

EBincerely, { | lﬂ/lb

E A Jaksha. 13 irley, Omaha Ne 68144 402z 333 2912 10/16/84




By C. David Kotok

Woskd-Hlorald Stall Weiter

State Sen. Tom Vickers, Democratic
candidate for Nebraska'’s 3rd Congres-
sional District seat, has returned $410 to
the Omaha Suburban Area Council of
sc'.f:'snp%nuu tly has ended

apparently
2 Federal Election Commission inquiry
into the contribution,

Gerald Koch, excecutive director of
the council, said he never meant the
payment to be a political campaign con-
tribution.

i The paymen
. cember when Vickers — not yet an offi-
“cial candidate — went to Washington,
D.C., to line up-possible support for his
House bid against incumbent Rep. Vir
ginia Smith of Chappell, Koch said.
Koch said he had permission from his
board to pick up Vickers' lodging tab.
Koch said he did not consider paying
the bill a contribution to Vickers, chair-

man of the Legislature’s Education

Committee.

However, in Vickers' federal cam-
. ign finance statement, he listed the
~ $410 as an “in-kind" contribution ‘rom
< Koch's group.

A spokesman for the Federal Elec-
tion Commission confirmed in a
telephone interview from W
D.C., that a complaint against the
ersampmgnwasmedbyOmlhmEd-
ward A. Jaksha,

m:nokamansudhecwldnot‘

comment on whether the payment of
the hotel bill was a violation of federal
election laws,

Jaksha, a retired phone company e

ployeemvoivedmuxand'pdmcal is- .

sues, has maintained that even if the

payment isn't illegal, it is improper to.°
money ic school
cts to finance political comtribu- -

use taxpayer from

g Vickers' campaign trea-

Neb., said the matter had been resolved
with an agreement that the Vickers
campaign would repay the $410. Koch

and Mrs. Rothmeyer sad an FEC in-

vestigator told them the repayment
would end the matter.

Mrs. Rothmeyer and Koch said they
do not believe they did anything wrong.

The decision to repay the amount was
M‘vny to resolve it, they said.

December
t occurred last De-

'uon was the biggest

~-=PACs ln the
“contributed N4,
Hm'laysmﬂlm
write our tax laws.”

cmtﬂbmor of mine."

"“l Money Inflwvence’ :
th?oewhoemmctwnhwr

t to provide goods
mmulbletomﬂm

those contracts with PAC contributiops:

is an outrage,” Cavanaugh said.

Cavanaugh said changes in campaign
laws wouldn't eliminate “the big money
influence™ because “we must remem-
ber that this PAC system was a r&
form” acnd because those meno would
votein to change syuem

aﬁPACmoney

the N ty and Dis-

. closure Commission indicate the Ne-

braska State Education Association has

$60,702 in cash to spend before the Nov.
6 ral election. ' ;"

contributions and in-kind services. :

Other candidates who have received
major conmmtm from the qoctl
tion are:

—Max Larsen of Lincoln, Ist Dlsma
seat on the State Board of Education,
$3.500.

—Sen. Loran Schmit of Bellwood,
Zrd District legislative seat, $2,500.

—Bert Evans of Bloomfield, 19th
District legislative seat, $2,500.

~Linda Garvin- of Omahs, 3rd
District legislative seat, 2,000,

—Judy Larsen of Hooper,  15th
District legislative seat, $1,000.

The 19,000-member teachers associa-
in. state
races in 1980 and 1962, records indicate.

Lincoln (UPI) — Reports filed with’
ebraska Accountabili

.o

- Lowfares tothe cmes y
wsut plus a temptingly easy-|
“« Flight Plan carrot—that's No
.. Easy? Just 8 short round trip:
~ (with qual lfym? fares of $75 ¢
way) earn you free round trip
. City we serve in the.continent:
* (Canada. Free trips to Hawaii,
Europe and.the Orient are eas

' "11'“," Now earn free travel e\
“ 27 Now you get extra Free |
* credit for staying at Omni/Dui

‘. Preferred Hotels Worldwide, ¢
Hotels For renting a car from
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Papillion Times, Gretna Breeze, Springfield Monitor

Thursday, Sep!. 27, 1984

CHARITY BALL — The Tommy Dorsey Orchestra, con-
ducted by Buddy Morrow (pictured above) will provide the
music for Midlands Community Hospital Foundation’s third
annual Charity Ball this Saturday at the Peony Park
Baliroom. The orchestra‘s repertoire includes the classics of
the original Tommy Dorsey Orchestra in addition to Dix-
ieland, jazz, current rock tunes and 1940s ‘’big band’’ tunes.
Dancing will follow dinner and a orogram during which G.
Prentiss McArdle, M.D., retired member of Midlands’
medical staff, will receive the Foundation's Worth-More-
Than Award for his service fo the hospital and its patients.
More than 500 people have bought tickets to the ball. Tickets
and information on the ball are available from the Founda-
tion Office, 593-3257. Proceeds will go to the purchase of the
hospital’s CAT Scanner.

Dance-off finals are Sept. 28

Make pnlanc tn attend the

45

Jaksha alleges illegal OSACS donation

Tax reform crusader Ed
Jaksha of Omaha has filed a
complaint with the Federal
Election Commission
against the Omaha Subur-
ban Area Council of Schools
(OSACS), charging it with
making an illegal campaign
contribution to the campaign
of Tom Vickers to the 3rd
congressional district seat
now held by Virginia Smith.

OSACS officials deny the

- charge, saying the Vickers
. campaign was “mistaken”

in listing the $412 gift as com-
ing from OSACS. Gerald
Koch, OSACS's director,
said Tuesday that the con-
tributions were from several
school administrators in the
organization who had decid-
ed individually to contribute
to the Vickers campaign.
“We're wise enough to
know you don't use cor-
porate money,” said Koch.
Corporations are pro-

. hibitied from making cam-

paign contributions to
political campaigns. Elec-
tion laws allow only in-
dividuals or registered
Political Action Committees
(PACs) from giving.

OSACS is not registered as
a PAC but did show up on a
recent report from the
‘‘Vickers for the People
Committee.’”” Jaksha, of
13406 Shirley St., said that
was the basis for his com-
plaint and that he was con-
cerned about the use of tax
dollars as political contribu-
tions.

Koch said the Nebraska
Council of School Ad-
ministrators does not have a
PAC and that administrators

for the American Cancer

_i

cannot give through the
Nebraska State Education
Association PAC since they
cannot belong to that group.

Koch said the ad-
ministrators had given funds
to other, campaigns in the
past.

“It's just one of those
things,”” said Koch, adding
that Jaksha has been a oppo-
nent of even lobbying by
groups that accept tax
monies (OSACS is funding
through contributions from
local school boards) Jaksha
led a initiative drive last
summer which sought ap-
proval for two property tax
control measures.

OSACS, whose office is
located in the Hillcrest Shop-
ping Center in Ralston, of-
fers shared-educational ser-
vices to several area school
districts, including the
Papillion — LaVista,
Ralston, Gretna and Plat-
teview schools. Papio

ntendent Paul Basler
is listed as OSACS president.
Millard Superintendent Don
_Stroh is its a
trustee. -

Fred Eiland, a press of--

ficer with the FEC,
acknowledged it had receiv-
ed a complaint from Jaksha.
He said its required that a
respondent be notified of a

complaint within five days
and get 15 days to respond,
at which. time, the six-

wmngdomg will be under-
'Nuday.l(ochmdhxsof-

member FEC board decides
if an investigation vf possible

County Board

director- .

word from the FEC.

fice had not received any

*The County Board voted Tuesday to sign a contract
mhdt.mmteformmcsmlutmmamhmur

*Cari Hibbeler, register of deeds, expressed concern
about the proposed courthouse information booklet
because the county has no control over the adverti
or placement of ads. He said it could look as if e}
-officials were endorsing certain advertisers. The board
agreed to ask_the publishers to include a disclaimer,
saying the courthouse offices are not responsibie for
the advertising. The booklet will not cost any tax
money because it will be paid by the advertising.

*The board approved the purchase of two additional
Lanier word processing units, both for juvenile court.
The approval was contingent upon review by the coun-
ty attorney. Frank Jensen, of the juvenile court, said
his department had decided to wait on getting a word
processor when other Lanier units were purchased in
several courthouse offices. The board asked the county
attorney to check whether the juvenile court word pro-
cessors could be an extension of the previous purchase,
or whether they would have to be bid.

*The board voted to seek bids for a tourism brochure
and map update for the county. The commissioners
also agreed to get proposals from advertising i
for a winter promotion, to encourage people to

14 Sarpy County during the winter.

get results!
339-3331

classifieds

As A Homeowner, You Can Add A Sun®Wise Solar System
To Heat Your House And Your Water. .

AND THE GOVERNMENT WILL
PAY FOR UP TO $6,000.00
OF YOUR HOME IMPROVEMENT
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Charles N Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1328 K 8t., Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Kenneth A Gross, Associate General! Counsel
cc: Barbara A Johnson
ce: Press Office, FEC

Reference:Alleged campaign violation filed Sept 12, 1984; acknowledged
Sept 24, 1984, filed by E A Jaksha, Omaha, Ne.

Subject: Newspaper report, Omaha World Herald which implies that the
alleged violation has been satisfied by a8 return of a campaign contribution.

Communication on the alleged violation to me is limited to the Sept 24
acknowledgement of the Sept 12 filing. I would expect to be advised of any
disposition of the case in a time at Jleast concurrent with notice to the
parties charged of the violation. ] am advised in a telephone conversation

Nwith the FEC press office (S23 406S) that there has been no disposition, that
the case is pending.
According to the new item (copy enclosed) "“the matter has been
resolved with an agreement that the Vickers campaign would repay the $410. Koch
“and Mrs. Rothmeyer said an FEC investigator told them the repayment would end
he matter. A remark made by one of the parties at FEC as I was being
transfered around the office of the General Counsel and the press office
Ougreed that return of the contribution involved does not absolve the violation.
]l am disturbed that the case may be ended by the statement of an
Vinvestigator; ]l am under the impression that a decision comes under the
urview of the General Counsel] with a decision coming from the Commission, not
from a member of the staff.

1 suggest that the resolution of the alleged violation is not in the

hands of the parties charged. It seems to me there is an admission of error
CWhich admission does not absolve the act of the violation.

T
oSincerely, ‘{(}5‘,‘“ ,y'b

E A Jaksha, 13406 Shirley, Omaha Ne 68144 402 333 2912 10/16/84
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By C. David Kotok
Woskt-Herald Staft Wriser
State Sen. Tom Vickers, Democratic

candidate for Nebraska's 3rd Congres-
sional District seat, has returned $410 to

~

: theOmahaSuNrbanAmCmilo!

apparently has ended
ghcuon Commission inquiry
into the contribution.

Gerald Koch, excecutive director of
the council, said he never meant the

paynpmtobeapoliﬁulumdpcm—

'!hpﬂymentoccunedhnbe-

cember when Vickers — not yet an off
chlamsdate-mtto ashington,
D.C., to line up possible support for his

House bid against incumbent Rep. Vir- -

ginia Smith of Chappell, Koch said.
Koch said he had permission from his
board to pick up Vickers' lodging tab.
Koch said he did not consider paying
the bill a contribution to Vickers, chair-
man of the Legislature’s Education
Committee.

ign finance statement, he listed the

X m
: $410 as an “ir-kind" contribution -“rom

" The decision to repay the amount was

" surer, Ruf

Koch’'s

A spokesman for the Federal Elec-

tion Commission confirmed in a

telephone interview from Washi R

D.C.. that a complaint against the
ersmnpmpmtxledby()mshlnad-
ward A. Jaksha,-

_ No Comment ;

The spokesman said he could not
comment on whether the payment of
the hotel bill was a violation of federal
election laws.

Jaksha, aretlredphmecomp-nyem-

ployee involved in tax and political is-
sues, has maintained that even if the
payment isn’t illegal, it is improper to .-
_ use taxpayer money from public school
cts to finance political coatridu-
seat on the State Board of Education,

'Victers campaign trea-

sRothmeyer of McCook,
Neb., sad lhe matter had been resolved
with an agreement that the Vickers
campaign would repay the $410. Koch

and Mrs. Rothmeyer said an FEC in- -

vestigator told them the repayment
wouid end the matter.

Mrs. Rothmeyer and Koch said they
do not believe tgey did anything wrong.

“way to resolve it, they said.

andoillndumy
Mmommdm

but Westinghouse kn
eontrlhtorotmhe." e N‘
. H .'hmm' | {-., &
fed.;n?t those who contract wlth our
ral government to provide goods
mdnrvicuﬂ\mldbeabletomﬂm
those contracts with PAC comribumm
is an outrage,” Cavanaughsaid.-  ° ' |
Cavanaugh said changes in ampligt
hwswwldntelunhne“theugmmey
influence” because “we must remem-
ber that this PAC system was a re-
form"” and because those who would

votemCm%:mCm “ .

Hemdhfuppmch
PAC money — umm “Tw
into a system where
buys commercials to fa—
vonte:enduhm like laundry soap
while larger lssualﬂecth;
people go undiscussed.”

'TeacherGro
"Spends$40000

However, in Vickers' federal cam- .

Lincoln (UPI) — Repons filed with'
the Nebraska Accountability and Dis-

:. closure Commission indicate the Ne-
- braska State Education Association has

spent more than $40,000 on state politi-
cal races this year and has another
w.mmmhtowbdmunm

beneﬂchzonhemdmm'
contributions to date is Jerry Chizek of
Omaha, Chizek, a Democrat, Is seeking -
the 3ist District legisiative seat in l
race with Republican Chuck
The association’s report -
that Chizek has received $3,610 in cash
contributions and in-kind services. . -
Other candidates who have received:
major comnbuﬁons from the asyocia-
tion are:

—Max Larsen of meoln. Ist Dlstnct
$3.300.

—Sen. Loran -Schmit of Bellwood,
Brd District legislative seat, $2,500.

—Bert Evans of Bloomfield, I9th

District legislative seat, $2,500.

—Linda Garvin- of Omaha,  3rd
District legislative seat, $2,000

—Judy Larsen of Hooper. 15th
District legislative seat, $1,000.

The 19,000-member teachers associa-
tion was the biggest spender in.state
races in 1980 and 1982, records indicate.

money

! Low fares to the cities y
vnsut plus a temptingly easy-!
> Flight Plan carrot—that's No
. Easy? Just 8 short round trip:
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" cﬂywe serve in the.continent:
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Papillion Times, Gretna Breeze, Springfield Monitor

CHARITY BALL — The Tommy Dorsey Orches'n. con-
ducted by Buddy Morrow (pictured above) will provide the
music for Midlands Community Hospital Foundation’s third
annual Charity Ball this Saturday at the Peony Park
Ballroom. The orchestra’s repertoire includes the classics of
the original Tommy Dorsey Orchestra in addition to Dix-
ieland, jazz, current rock tunes and 1940s ‘big band’’ tunes.
Dancing will follow dinner and a program during which G.
Prentiss McArdle, M.D., retired member of Midlands’
medical statf, will receive the Foundation’s Worth-More-
Than Award for his service 10 the hospital and its patients.
More than 500 people have bought tickets to the ball. Tickets
and information on the ball are available from the Founda-
tion Office, 593-3257. Proceeds will go to the purchase of the
hospital’s CAT Scanner.

Dance-off finals are Sept. 28

Make plans to attend the

Jaksha alleges illegal OSACS donatlon

Tax reform crusader Ed
Jaksha of Omaha has filed a
complaint with the Federal
Election Commission
against the Omaha Subur-
ban Area Council of Schools
(OSACS), charging it with
making an illegal campaign
contribution to the campaign
of Tom Vickers to the 3rd
congressional district seat
now held by Virginia Smith.

OSACS officials deny the

- charge, saying the Vickers

campaign was “mistaken”
in listing the $412 gift as com-
ing from OSACS. Gerald
Koch, OSACS’s director,
said Tuesday that the con-
tributions were from several
school administrators in the

" organization who had decid-

ed individually to contribute
to the Vickers campaign.
“We're wise enough to
know you don't use cor-
porate money,’’ said Koch.
Corporations are pro-

. hibitied from making cam-

paign contributions to
political campaigns. Elec-
tion laws allow only in-
dividuals or registered
Political Action Committees
(PACs) from giving.

OSACS is not registered as
a PAC but did show up on a
recent report from the
“Vickers for the People
Committee.”” Jaksha, of
13406 Shirley St., said that
was the basis for his com-
plaint and that he was con-
cerned about the use of tax
dollars as political contribu-
tions.

Koch said the Nebraska
Council of School Ad-
ministrators does not have a
PAC and that administrators

2

for the American Cancer ¢{ X {

cannot give through the
Nebraska State Education
Association PAC since they
cannot belong to that group.

Koch said the ad-
ministrators had given funds
to other, campaigns in the

past.

“It's just one of those
things,” said Koch, adding
that Jaksha has been a oppo-
nent of even lobbying by
groups that accept tax
monies (OSACS is funding
through contributions from
local school boards) Jaksha
led a initiative drive last
summer which sought ap-
proval for two property tax
control measures.

OSACS, whose office is
located in the Hillcrest Shop-
ping Center in Ralston, of-
fers shared-educational ser-
vices to several area school
districts, including the
Papillion — LaVista,
Ralston, Gretna and Plat-
teview schools. Papio
Syperintendent Paul Basler
is listed as OSACS president.
Millard Superintendent Don

.Stroh is its a director-.

trustee. -

Fred Eiland, a press of-

ficer with the FEC,
acknowledged it had receiv-
ed a complaint from Jaksha.
He said its required that a
respondent be notified of a

complaint within five days
and get 15 days to respond,
at which time, the six-

Tuesday, Koch said his of-

member FEC board decides .
if an investigation df possible

County Board

word from the FEC.

fice had not received any

*The County Board voted Tuesday to sign a contract
mththemtefwtrﬂﬁcnwkatmmcornhmka

oCari Hibbeler, register of deeds, expressed concern
about the proposed courthouse information
because the county has no control over the
or placement of ads. He said it could look as if elect
-officials were endorsing certain advertisers. The board
agreed to ask the publishers to include a disclaimer,
saying the courthouse offices are not responsible for
the advertising. The booklet will not cost any tax
money because it will be paid by the advertising.

*The board approved the purchase of two additional
Lanier word processing units, both for juvenile court.
The approval was contingent upon review by the coun-
ty attorney. Frank Jensen, of the juvenile court, said
his department had decided to wait on getting a word
processor when other Lanier units were purchased in
several courthouse offices. The board asked the county
attorney to check whether the juvenile court word pro-
cessors could be an extension of the previous purchase,
or whether they would have to be bid.

*The board voted to seek bids for a tourism brochure
and map update for the county. The commissioners
also agreed to get proposals from advertising agencies.
for a winter promotion, to encourage people to visit

| Sarpy County during the winter.

classlﬁeds get results!

339-3331

As A Homeowner, You Can Add A Sun®Wise Solar System
To Heat Your House And Your Water. . .

AND THE GOVERNMENT WILL
PAY FOR UP TO $6,000.00
OF YOUR HOME IMPROVEMENT
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 16, 1984

Gerald Koch, Executive Director

*Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools

216 Hillcrest Landing
Ralston, Nebraska 68127

RE: MUR 1789
(Omaha Suburban Area Council of
Schools)

Dear Mr. Koch:

This is in reference to your letter dated October 9, 1984,
requesting an extension of two weeks to respond to the
Commission's notice of the filing of a complaint. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Commission has determined to grant you your requested extension.

Accordingly, your response will be due on Friday, November 2,
1984.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

ssociate Get;;al Counsel




1 IERAL BELECTION COMMISSION

WASTUIRG Lorg, 100 04900

" i} T
FMORANDUM 1O e

FROM: Barbara A. Johnson
Pocket Clor

SUBJECT: Returned Tetlers
on: /(%;//y

The (ollowing lctler Mlm/7/9 was
rcturncd. Pleasce write a memo to the file
and advise on what to do. If you wish Lo
resend the leltter, please have the cnvelope (g)
and grecn card(s) wade.

b

™M
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[

Thank:s .

4 0
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F OR C ONGARE S 8

14 EAST RAILROAD - KEARNEY, NEBRASKA 68847

- ®¢
October 12, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463 tone

thi

BN
L]
i

S TYIN39

P

Attention: Ms. Judy Thedford

& '3

Re: MUR 178 p
789 f © -

This letter is in response to your inquiry recelved by us on September 23?’1984.

We have returned the $410.00 In-Kind contribution to the Omaha Suburban Area
Council of Schools. I talked with Mr. Ken Gross, a staff person with .the ~
Federal Election Commission, on October 11, as to how we should amend the
original report and he felt that we can report the return of the $410.00

on our Pre-General report which we will file on or before the October 25,
filing date,

™M
o
~

We reported the $410.00 In-Kind contribution on our Twelfth Day Report after
making good faith inquiries as to whether the Omaha Suburban Area Council

of Schools was a corporation. It was reported that this was not a corporation.
We filed the appropriate and proper reports listing the contribution. As

soon as it was brought to our attention that the Omaha Suburban Area Council
of Schools is a corporation we returned the money.

4 0

4 9

Please be assured that you have our full cooperation in helping to clear up
this complaint,

3

Sipferely,

Lt TP a1

uth K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer
cc., Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools

I attest that I am the writer of this letter and have signed in the presence
of the Notary Public whose seal is affixed below,

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public, this /:%ZA, day of

Q/’M 4/ , Nebraska,
- ( q MOORE

tary

Paid For by Vickers tor the People Committee. Ruth Rothmeyer, Treasurer




4 9 3

4 0

3 49

VICKERS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
RUTH ROTHMEYER, TREASURER

BOX 863
MC COOK, NE 69001 October 10, ;4 84 re-1z0

273

§ fAvJoltt Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools ,'$  410.00

Four hundred ten dollars - -~ = = = =« - - - =~ . - -

n American State Bank
McCook, Nebraska 690C1
wae_Teturn of in-kind contribution
| . LLOLEDSl: O3Bw7? 2L

" DOLLARS

/\ed
0273
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Attention: Ms. Judy Thedford
C

 MITiR| 53
PYE e B 2

Federal ©lection Commission
1325 K Street, NW
WJashington, D.C. 20463
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Ms. Judy Thedford

Federal Election Commission , ==

1325 K Street, NW 7

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Thedford:

The Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools would like
request a two-week extension on the matter of MUR 1789,

We talked with Mr. Gary Johanson today regarding this
matter. He informed us there would be no problem with the
extension but a written request was necessary.

We believe this matter has been resolved but the legal
counsel involved suggested we request an extension on time.

will be receiving correspondence on this matter from legal
counsel in the near future.

You
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o
<
e
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We thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

it Kk

Gerald Koch ° *

CISTRICT 45 /LA NVISTA - RALSTON - WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
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NEBRASKA 68127

Ms. Judy Thedferd

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

September 24, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ruth K. Rothmeyer

Treasurer

Vickers for the People Committee
P.0O. Box 863

McCook, Nebraska 69001

Re: MUR 1789

Dear Ms. Rothmeyer:

This letter is to notify you that on September 19, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1789. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

Gereral Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gro
Associate Gengral Counsel

C\!
(Na )
- Enclosures
1. Complaint
e 2. Procedures
e 3. Designation of Counsel Statement
=T cc: Tom Vickers
(]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

September 24, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools
216 Hillcrest Drive
Ralston, Nebraska 68127
Re: MUR 1789

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on September 19, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1789. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence. '

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the Omaha
Suburban Area Council of Schools in connection with this matter.
Your response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Kenneth A. Gr
Associate Ge

By

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 24, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul Basler

President

c/o Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools
216 Hillcrest Drive

Ralston, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 1789

Dear Mr. Basler:

This letter is to notify you that on September 19, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1789.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further -action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gengral Counsel

Kennetf A.
Associate Genefa
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 24, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gerald Koch

Secretary/Treasurer

c/0 Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools
216 Hillcrest Drive

Ralston, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 1789
Dear Mr. Koch:

This letter is to notify you that on September 19, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1789.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosures

l. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 24, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard Triplett

Director/Trustee

c/o0 Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schools
216 Hillcrest Drive

Ralston, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 1789
Dear Mr. Triplett:

This letter is to notify you that on September 19, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1789.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




1

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 24, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Donald Stroh

Director/Trustee

c/o Omaha Suburban Area Council
of Schools

216 Hillcrest Drive

Ralston, Nebraska 68127

Re: MUR 1789

Dear Mr. Stroh:

This letter is to notify you that on September 19, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1789.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

N. Steele
nsel

. Gross
Associate General

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 24, 1984

E.A. Jaksha
13406 Shirley
Omaha, Nebraska 68144

Dear Mr. Jaksha:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on September 19, 1984, against Ruth K.
Rothmeyer; Vickers for the People Committee; Omaha Suburban Area
Council of Schools; Paul Basler; Gerald Koch; Donald Stroh; and
Richard Triplett, which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegctions. ' The respondent will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.
Steele
/l
A” )

)

Sincerely,

Associate Gerleral Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET, N.W.,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

REFERENCE :CODE CFR, 11 CFR 1.1, 1111.4, PAGES

SUBJECT: APPARENT VIOLATION OF FEDERAL -] WS, NAMELY A CORPORATION
CONTRIBUTION TO THE CAMPAIGN+OF A CANDIDATE FOR ELEC ION AS CONGRESSMAN IN THE
THIRD DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA. ;

MY COMPLAINT IS DIRECTED AGAINST THE OMAHA SUBURBAN AREA COUNCIL OF
SCHOOLS, A NEBRASKA CORPORATION ON THE RECORD OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF
NEBRASKA AND THE PRINCIPALS OF RECORD WHO ARE LISTED ON THE LATEST BIENNIAL .
REPORT TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE AS FOLLOWS:

PAUL BASLER, PRESIDENT

GERALD KOCH, SECRETARY/TREASURER

RICHARD TRIPLETT, DIRECTOR-TRUSTEE

DONALD STROH, DIRECTOR-TRUSTEE ;
A THIRD DIRECTOR-TRUSTEE LISTED ON THE REPORT IS DECEASED

&

e

THE REGISTERED NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CORPORATION IS:
OMAHA SUBURBAN AREA COUNCIL OF SCHOOLS
216 HILLCREST, RALSTON, NEBRASKA, 68127

~n

i

6v 61438 It

]

—
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e

M THE REGISTERED AGENT IS GERALD KOCH, WHO IS ALSO LJSTED AS'THE
SECRETARY/TREASURER OF THE CORPORATION. £ £
o THE LISTED ADDRESS IS CONTAINED ON A CHANGE REPORT DATED=11/25783 AND
xﬁlGNED BY “DON STROH" AS PRESIDENT; RECORDED IN BY THE SECETARY OF STATE ON

12/02/83.
o

TOM VICKERS, OF FARNAM NEBRASKA NOW SERVING A5 AN ELECTED NEBRASKA
"BTATE LEGISLATOR I5 A CANDIDATE FOR ELECTION TO THE FEDERAL OFFICE OF
chNGRESSMAN THIRD DISTRICT NEBRASKA SEEKING THE OFFICE NOW HELD BY VIRGINIA

MITH.

ON MAY 2, 1984, THE TREASURER FOR THE *“VICKERS FOR THE PEOPLE
<EOMMITTEE" FILED FEC FORM 3 (3/80) WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF NEBRASKA;
oBEPORTS OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS. IN THOSE REPORTS THE OMAHA SUBURBAN

AREA COUNCIL OF SCHOOLS IS LISTED AS THE SOURCE OF RECEIPTS (LINE 11A,C) AND A
CONTRIBUTOR THE CAMPAIGN FUNDS OF A FEDERAL CANDIDATE; THAT CONTRIBUTION IS
REPORTED AS AN EXPENDITURLE (LINE 17, G) BY THE VICKERS COMMITTEE.

I HAVE SATISFIED MYSELF BY AN INSPECTION MADE BY PERSONNEL OF THE
NEBRASKA ACCOUNTABILITY AND DISCLOSURE COMMISSION ON SEPTEMBER 12, 1984 THAT
THE OMAHA SUBURBAN AREA COUNCIL OF SCHOOLS IS NOT FILED AS A POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE IN THE STATE OF NEBRASKA.

I AM ENCLOSING ONE (1) SET OF THE CORPORATION FILING, AND OF FEC FORM
3, BOTH OF WHICH ARE COPIES FROM RECORDS IN THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE
STATE OF NEBRASKA.

SINCE THE OMAHA SUBURBAN AREA COUNCIL OF SCHOOLS IS A CORPORATION, IT
APPEARS THAT IT 15 PROBHIBITED FROM MAKING A CONTRIBUTION TO THE "VICKERS FOR
THE PEOPLE COMMITTEE" WHICH SEEKS THE ELECTION OF THEIR CANDIDATE TO A FEDERAL
OFFICE.

I ALLEGE THAT THE OMAHA SUBURBAN AREA COUNCIL OF SCHOOLS IS5 IN
VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION LAWS A5 SET FORTH IN THE CODE OF FEDERAL




REGULATIONS, 11 CFR 1.1, AND ASK THAT AN INVESTIGATION BE MADE; FURTHER THAT
SHOULD MY COMPLAINT BE FOUND CORRECT THAT ACTION BE TAKEN TO CORRECT THE
VIOLATION WITHIN THE PERIOD OF THE CURRENT ELECTION CAMPAIGN, WITH NOTICE TO 7
THE CORPORATION AND TO THE PRINCIPALS OF THE CORPORATION, AND THE COMMITTEE OF |
THE CANDIDATE INVOLVED ”

YOUR PROMPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE RECEIPT OF THIS LETTER WILL BE
ASSURING; I ATTEST THAT 1 AM THE WRITER OF THIS LETTER AND COMPLAINANT AND
HAVE SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE NOTARY PUBLIC WHOSE SEAL 1S AFFIXED BELOV.

E A JAKS 406 SHIRLEY, OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68144 402 333 2912
SUBSCRIBE SWORN TO BEFORE ME NOTARY PUBLIC, THIS /3724
SEPTEMBER 1984, Arﬁiﬂg NEBERASKA

C %; Ziuomnv PUBLIC
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'ORTS OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMEN
For Authorized Committee

(Summary Page)

ALIGN AREA | | ] IAUGN AREA |

1 mMame of Committee (in Full) 2. FEC ldentification Number

VICKERS OMMITTEE Applied for

Augress (Number and Street) 3. is this Report an Amend
P.0. Box 863 : O ves No D
C.-'v, State and Zip Code D Check if address is different than previously reparted. %

McCook, NE 69001

TYPE OF REPORT

tosesscacnas on. Secocsasas
-

April 15 Quarterly Report D Twelfth day report preceding

B; (Type ot Election)
July 16 Quarterly Report election on May 15, 1 8 e 5{.‘,’,‘;;----Mraska..

October 15 Quarterly Report D Thirtieth day report following the General Election on

Januvary 31 Year End Report in the State of

July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only) D Termination Report

This repert contams activty for — m Primary Election D General Election D Special Election [:l Runoff Election

SUMMARY COLUMN A COLUMN B
Coverng Penoa____1/1/8% trougn __4/25/84 This Period Calendar Yesr-t0-Date

Net Contributions (other than loans)

ta)  Total Contributions (other than 1oans) (Frem Line 11 (e)) 6 , 267 '45 6 . 267 ‘u,s

(b)  Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20 (d)) 200.00 20000

z1 Net Contributions (other than loans) {subtract Line 6 (b) from 6 (a)) . . . 6'067 .45 6 .067 .45

Net Operating Expenditures

(a) Tu.al Operating E xpenditures {(from Line 17) 3’682‘05 3'682'05

Total Offsets to Operating E xpenditures (from Line 14). . . -0- -0-

(c) _Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7 (b) from 7 {a)}) i 3'682'05 3'682°05

ai
Cazh on Hand at Close of Reporting Peiiod (from Line 27) . . 1,872.40

Deb:s and Obhigations Owed TO The Committee -0-
1tcmize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)

Ccbts and Obligations Owed BY The Committee -0-
t1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)

) certity tnat | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowiedge For further infor ion, £
ang behict it 15 true, correct and complete.

Federal Election Commission
Toll Free 800-424-9530

Ruth K. Rothmeyer, Treasurer Local 2025234068

Type or Frint Name ot Treasurer

1

L A 2Lt g i April 29, 1984

SIGNATURE OF TREASURER ] © 7 Oate

NOTE Sub ssion of false erroneous or iIncompiete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 US.C, §437g.
.

All previous versions cf FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a are obsolete and should no longer be used.

T

t

3 | ' f _ FEC FORM 3 (3/80)




DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
. of Receipts and Disbursements .
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

Report Covering the Period:

From: 1-1—84

To: U4/25/84

1. RECEIPTS

.5 iother than loans) FROM:
. vituaiz: Persons Other Than Political Committees
*temo Entry Unitemized $ u' 322 0‘*5

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

5,942.45

5,942 .45

#nhtical Party Committees

Qtner Political Committees

The Candidate

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans (add 11(a), 11(b), 11(c)
and 11({d).

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

LOANS:

ta) Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
(b} Al Other Loans

ic) TOTAL LOANS (add 13 (a) and 13 (b))

OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) . . . .

OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, etc.)
TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11 (e), 12,13 (c), 14 and 15)
11. DISBURSEMENTS
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
LOAN REPAYMENTS:
{a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
{b) Of All Other Loans
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add 19 (a) and 19 (b))
REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
fa) Individuais/Persons Other Than Political Committecs

(b) Political Party Committees
(¢c) Other Political Committees

{d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 23 (a), 20 (b), and 20 (c)) . .

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 17, 18, 19 (c), 20 (d) and 21)

11l. CASH SUMMARY

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD

TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 16)

SUBTOTAL (Add Line 23 and Line 24)

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 22)

CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTY!G PERIOD (Subtract Line 26 from 25) §

50.00

50.00

275.00

275.00

-0-

-0-

6,207.45

6126101"5

-0-

—-0-

-0-

—0-

-0-

6'267 345

3,682,085

—0-

-0-

-0-

_0-

.00

200

—0-

-0-

200.00

512.00

~%,394.05

-0-

6,267.45

626745

4,394.05

1.873.40




ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

rege & of
LINE NUMBE

(Use seperate schedule(s) ¢

category

for
n—il.& A
or each
of the Detailed
Page)

mmm copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committes.

Name of Committee (in Full)

VICKERS FOR THE PEOPILE COMMITTEE

A. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code
Two Springs Development
20034 Galvin Road
Bellevue, NE 68005

Nsme of Employer

Self

Occupation

Receipt For: X Primary Q Genersl

O Other (specity):

Contractor

Date (month,
day, year)

3/27/84

Aggregate Year<to-Date—$ <00 ,U0

Amount of Each
Receipt thi- “eriod

200.00

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Jim Wolf

1015 S, 6th Street
Albion, Nebraska 68620

Nsme of Employer

Self

Occupation

Receipt For: R Primary O General
2 Other (specify):

Banker

Date (month,
day, year)

L/11/84

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 1,000 ,0

0

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

1,000.00

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Omaha Suburban Area Council of Schopds
216 Hillcrest Drive
Ralston, NE 68127

Y

Name of Employer

? N/A

.
y

Occupstion

Receipt For: 14 Primery Q Geners! 7

R Other (soecify): Testing the waters

Date (month,
day, vesr)

12/2/83

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 410,00

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

410.00
(In-kind)

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Charles Noren
625 S. 14th
Lincoln, NE 68508

Name of Empioyer

Self

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl

QO Other (specify):

Attorney

Date {month,
day, yeer)

3/15/84

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Recseipt This Period

210.00
(In-kind)

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Occupation

Receipt For: O Genersl

3 Other (specify):

O Primary

Date (month,
day, year)

Aggregate Year-to-Oau:—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Date (month,
day, year)

Occupation

Receipt For:
8 Other (specify):

Q Primary O General

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

1,820.00




ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Page 1 of 1 | P 7
LINE NUMBER __ﬁ_ .
{Use separate schedule(s) for esch

category of the Detsilled
Summary Page)

.on copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purposs of soliciting contributions or for
! purvoses, other than using the name and address of any political committes to soiicit contributions from such committee.

o1 committee (in Full)

vICXERS FOR THE PEOPLE COMMITTEE

27 oll Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
vobraska Young Democrats
¢/o Jeff Kirkpatrick, President
vantor Haé%a ;&53 &
e
foammey Sigveciaiiee

Name ot Employer

N/A

"Receipt For: X Primary O General
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Dete {month,
day, veer)

L/11/84

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 50,00

Amount r i:ach
Receipt this Period

50.00

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O General
0O Other (specify):

Occupatioin

Date (month,
day, veasr)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O General
O Other {specify):

Occupation

Date (month,
day, vear)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O General
O Other {specify):

Occupation

Date (month,
day, year)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

" Receipt For: O Primary O Geners!
O Other (specity):

Occupation

Dete (month,
day, yesr)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

[ F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O General
QO Other (specity):

Occupation

Date (month,
dey, year)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: QO Primary O General
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Date (month,
day, vear)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line nuniber only)




: LINE NomsER 11C
. ITEMIZED RECEIPTS . {Use seperate a;mug:{m‘ soch*
category o *
Summary Page)

information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purposs of soliciting contributions or for ]
zommaercisl purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.
Name of Committee {in Full)

VICKERS FOR THE PEOPLE COMMITTEE

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dete {month, Amount of Each
Chiropractors of Nebraska PAC - g Receipt this P 10d

1367 24th Aveme N/A
Columtus, NE 68601 3/27/84 200,00

Occupstion

Receipt For: o Primary T General
Q Other (specity): Aggregate Yesrto-Dste—$ 200,00

B, Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dete (month, Amount of Esch
Nebraska Realtors PAC day, yeer) Receipt This Period
1115 K Street, Suilte 102 4/11/84 75.00
Lincoln, NE 68501 11/ 5

Occupation

Receipt For: X Primary O General
O Other {specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 75,00 ]

C. Full Nams, Maiiing Address and ZiP Code Name of Employer Date {month, Amount of Each

day, yesr) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

D. Full Neme, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Name of Employer Date {(month, Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O Geners!
O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

E. Full Name, Msiling Address and Z1P Code Name of Employer Amount of Each

Recsipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O General
G Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
’ day, year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl!
O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to:Date—$
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: Q Primary O General
O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

SUBTOTAL of Receipts Thiz Page {optionat)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




LINENUMBER _i7
(Use seperate schedule(sl for each, ¢
category of the Detailed ;

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS
‘ Summary Page)

tion copied from such Reports and Statements may not be told or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
o] purposes, other than using the name and address of any politicel committee to solicit contributions from such committes.

7 Committee (in Full)

VICKERS FOR THE PEOPLE COMMITTEE

O Other (specify):

2. Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disburssment Dste (month, Amount of Each’
Kathy Chenault day, vesr) Disbursement This Period
1300 G Street Media & Issues Consultant
LinCOln ’ NE 68508 Disburssment for: xpﬂmpy O Generai u/i 6/84 230 .00

General Telephuae

8. Fuil Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date {month,

Deposit & Installation of day. yesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Box 105 D1i>hones f'or l;:adqua.rbenc rs 6f£}co
sburemunt frr: imery eneral 75
Grinnell, Iowa 50112 3 Other (specity): 25/84 530.75
C. Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Nebraska Democratic Party dey, vesr)  |Disbursement This Period
715 So. 14th Street Computer list of names
Lincoln, NE 68509 Disbursement for: WPrimary OGeners! | 4/25/84 250.00
O Other (specify):
D. Full Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month, Amount of Each
}'Charles Noren In-kind. Food for birthd+y dsy,vear) | Disbursement This Period
P.0. Box 4851 party/fund raiser 3/15/84
s 625 So. 14th Disbursement for: R Primsry O General 210.00
Lincoln 68508 O Other (specity): (In-kind)
E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
np Drey Samuelson Campaign Consultant day, year) | Disbursement This Period
1300 G. Street #20E
> Lincoln, NE 68508 Disbursement for: X Primsry O General l&/ i 6/ 84 600.00
O Other (specify):
F. Full Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
& fggeQPgntizg :Jréntinglof stationary dey, year)  |Disbursement This Period
Tee envelopes
i ¥ Lincoln, NE 68508 Disbursement for: OPrimary O General 4/19/84 3?9 '?5

O Other (specify):

i

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month,

Amount of Esch

Disburssment for: OPrimary O General
a Other (specify):

< Cmaha Suturban Area Council of rd \ Travel expense and hotel day, vesr) Disbyrsement This Period
Schools / TOoOMm
8 410.
Qb 216 Hillcrest Dr. ko Disbursement for: OPrimary O General |- 12/2/ 3 (Inioklgg)
italston, NE 68127 R Other (soecity): Testing the |waters
H. Full Name, Masiling Address and ZIP Code 7 Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, yesr) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):
1. Fult Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
dey, year) Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

Y
TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) 2, 610 .50




M

category of the Ustaiiea

Summary Page) |

w,,,mmcm copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sokd or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
P mercisl purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

Jiome of Committee (in Full)

VICKERS FOR THE PEOPLE COMMITTEE

A. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month,

Amount of Each

Two Springs Development Corporation Contribution refund day.yesr) | Disbursemant This Period
2003 Galvin Road ‘ a
Bellevue, NE 68005 Disbursement for: X Primary OGeneral | 3/27 /84 200.00
O QOther (specify):
B. Fuil Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period
Disbursamant for: ULPrimary OGeneral
O Other (specify):
C. Fuli Nams, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dste (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):
D. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dsate (month, Amount of Each
day, yesr) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):
€. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, yesr) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral 0
O Other (specify):
F. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Pumose of Disbursement Dste (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):
H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, . Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary QGeneral
O Other (specify):
I. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period
Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specify):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (iast page this line number only) . . . ..

200,00




‘ ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS ()

iy s

LINE NUMBER v i AR 'y

(Use separate schedulels) for each
category of the Detailed

Summary Pegs)

~on copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
o1 purposes, other then using the name and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

2! Committee (in Full)

VICKERS FOR THE PEOPLE
= Full Name, Mailing Addresms and ZIP Code
Ton Vickers
R.R.
Farnam, N8 69029

COMM]

H

Purposs of Disbursement L
reinbursement for portilo

of filing fees
Disbursement for: R Primary O General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

3/21/84

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

512,00

8. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code
Frontier County Clerk
Stockville, NE 69042

(pald out of Tom Vickers personal

acconn

Purpose of Disbursement

filing fees

Disbursemer:t for: UPrimary O General
) O Other (specity):

Date (month,
dasy, yesr)

2/24/84 4

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genersi

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vesr}

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

D. Full Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Pumose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

0 Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary 0O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

I. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page {optional)

TOTAL This Period (iast page this line number only)

722.00

hi fi %%%?3. fxot #hovm
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